POCAHONTAS COUNTY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Monday, June 08, 2020
Beginning at 6:00 PM

at Board of Education Conference Room, Buckeye, West Virginia

IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH THE COVID-19 SOCIAL DISTANCING GUIDELINES,
AND THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT, PLEASE LISTEN TO THE BOE MEETING BY
JOINING THE SCHEDULED ZOOM MEETING JUNE 08, 2020, AT 6:00 PM. IN-PERSON

PUBLIC ATTENDANCE WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.
(the audio link will also be provided on County Website at

http://jpocahontas-k}2.wvnet.edu/boe/ )

Audio link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85770711324?pwd=VIIrTDdyUThUWIIGNXBsS0xQd Dd0dz09

Present:

Meeting ID: 857 7071 1324 Password: 0e24u?

Absent:

FINANCIAL

Call to Order.

Open with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of the Minutes from the Board of Education meeting held on May 26,
2020. See attached.

Approval of the agenda.

Superintendent’s Report & Special Recognition

Informational Reports/Central Office Updates...
a. Sierra Rodriguez, Student Representative

b. Kristy Tritapoe, Mike Kane, and Scott Garber—PCHS Gym Floor
(Zoom participation)

Approval to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims in the amount of
$45,969.80. See attached.

Approval to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims (Local Government
Purchasing Card) in the amount of $95,465.50. See attached.



SCE

EOUS

Approval of Bank Reconciliation for the month of April 2020. See attached.

Approval of the following employee payroll: See attached.
June 08, 2020 - $228,809.97

Approval of Budget Adjustments. See attached.

Approval for Director of Finance/Treasurer to make budget adjustments prior
to Board approval effective June 09, 2020 through June 30, 2020.

Approval of Encova Insurance Company (BrickStreet) to provide Workers'
Compensation Insurance Policy at an annual renewal premium rate of
$33,780.00. See handout.

Approval of date corrections on Policy 3120.12—SUBSTITUTES IN AREAS
OF CRITICAL NEED AND SHORTAGE. See attached.

Approval of Temporary Waiver of Policy 4433 “Vacation.” See attached.

Approval of Library Instructional Service for Marlinton and Hillsboro
Elementary Schools for the 2020-202| school year, paid for with Federal Tidle |
Funds for said year. See attached.

Approval of RFO Green Bank Bathrooms bid to successful bidder,
Architectural Interior Products, Inc., in the amount of $16,148.00 ($9,088.00
materials/$7,060.00 labor) to install bathroom partitions at Green Bank
Elementary-Middle School in the Main Entrance bathrooms and Middle School
Wing bathrooms. See attached.

Approval to purchase two (2) Bluebird Gasoline Buses for Pocahontas County
Schools. See attached.

Discussion with possible action on the possibility of putting a portion of the
Green Bank (Slaven} Property up for public bid. See attached.



20.

21.

Approval of Service and Professional Personnel. See attached.

Matters of the Board (including discussion on student achievement, curriculum,
and accountability}...

Next Board of Education Meeting will be held on Monday, July 06, 2020,
beginning at 8:00 AM at the Board of Education Conference Room, Buckeye,
Wy,

ADJOURN



The Pocahontas County Board of Education met on Tuesday, May 26, 2020, at the Board of Education
Conference Room, Buckeye, WV, with the following members present:

Norman E. “joe” Walker, President

John Burns )

Rebecca L. Campbell ) Members
Sue E. Hollandsworth )

Jarrett Mclaughlin )

Call to Order.

IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH THE COVID-19 SOCIAL DISTANCING GUIDELINES, AND THE OPEN
MEETINGS ACT, PLEASE LISTEN TO THE BOE MEETING BY JOINING THE SCHEDULED ZOOM MEETING
MAY 26, 2020. IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

((the audio link will also be provided on County Website at http:/pocahontas- | 2.wvnet.edu/boe/ )
Audio link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85857108851?pwd=RXRqdmpKaVd20GILUTZwNESpR2tQQTO9

Meeting ID; 858 5710 8851 Password: 6d99k8

Open with the Pledge of Allegiance.

MINUTES...
On the motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the Board unanimously approved the Minutes from the
Board of Education meeting held on May 12, 2020.

AGENDA...

On the motion of Mr. Burns, seconded by Ms. Campbell, the Board unanimously approved the agenda including
the addition of the new State Policy on Charter Schools and the clarification of Afterschool Tutors being a
shared position.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT & SPECIAL RECOGNITION...

Mr. Beam welcomed the return of Student Representative Sierra Rodriguez as she had not been in attendance
due to COVID-19 restrictions. Still exercising social distancing, Ms. Rodriguez expressed her gratitude to the
Board of Education for honoring the graduating seniors. Delivering senior packages and diplomas by school bus
was a hit! The only concerns Ms. Rodriguez expressed were about the Honor Graduates. The criteria may be a
bit misleading. Mr. Beam already contacted PCHS for clarification.

Preparations for the June 20, 2020, graduation ceremony are underway. Virtual Graduation is not a viable
option. Plans will be solidified later this week.

The next CEFP meeting is scheduled for May 27, 2020, at 10:00 AM on Zoom. Each school had their LSIC
submit detailed upgrade and/or change documentation that they would like addressed, This should conclude
Phase |l of the CEFP. Phase llI, the financing aspect of the process, is in development.

Mrs. Kristy Tritapoe, Mr. Scott Garber, and Mr. Michael Kane, lll will join the next Board Meeting on Zoom to
discuss the Pocahontas County High School gym floor. Mr. Hall prepared paperwork on resurfacing of gym
floors that will be emailed to the Board for background review before their presentation.



Mr. Beam met with Cree Lahti, Director of the Pocahontas County Libraries. He wanted to revisit assisting the
Public Libraries as we have done in the past. He concurred Federal Funds will allow for said expenditure. It will
be on the next Agenda seeking Board approval.

Finally, Mr. Beam handed out a letter that will be mailed to all 200+ day contracted employees on expectations
for returning to normal working conditions, Monday, June 1, 2020, while still adhering to COVID-19
restrictions. Mr. Beam was in correspondence with the attorneys on said guidelines and ramifications thereof.

APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT OF VENDOR LISTING OF CLAIMS...
On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth,
the Board unanimously approved to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims in the amount of $45,036.32.

APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT OF VENDOR LISTING OF CLAIMS (LOCAL
GOVERNMENT PURCHASING CARD)...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. McLaughlin, the
Board unanimously approved to authorize payment of vendor listing of claims (Local Government Purchasing
Card) in the amount of $16,144.17.

APPROVAL OF GRANT AWARDS...
On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth,
the Board unanimously approved the grant awards.

APPROVAL OF EMPLOYEE PAYROLL...
On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Mr. Burns, seconded by Ms. Campbell, the Board
unanimously approved the following employee payroll:

May 22, 2020- $225,369.38

EXTRA DUTY PAY...
On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. McLaughlin, the
Board unanimously approved the Extra Duty Pay for the month of May 2020, in the amount of $7,750.00

APPROVAL OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth,
the Board unanimously approved the Budget Adjustments.

APPROVAL TO PAY BILLS...
On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. McLaughlin, the
Board unanimously approved to pay bills prior to Board approval effective May 27, 2020 through July 6, 2020.

APPROVAL OF PROCEDURES MANUAL...
On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the Board
unanimously approved the Pocahontas County Board of Education Procedures Manual.

APPROVAL OF NEOLA ADOPTION RESOLUTION...

On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Burns, the Board
unanimously approved the Neola Adoption Resolution for the comprehensive document entitled “Bylaws and
Policies of the Pocahontas County Board of Education.” This includes the new State Policy on Charter Schools.




PERSONNEL...
On the recommendation of the superintendent and motion of Ms. Campbell, seconded by Mr. McLaughlin, the
Board unanimously approved the Service and Professional Personnel.

Green Bank Elementary-Middle School
EMPLOYMENT: CAROLYN PENNINGTON, as Aide for the After School Program at Green

Bank Elementary-Middle School, at $14.00 per hour, 2 hours per day, 4 days
per week, not to exceed 32 weeks, effective August 24, 2020 through May
|4, 2021, (additional planning meetings before program begins), contingent
upon filling the After School Program Teacher at Green Bank Elementary-
Middle School and COVID-19 restrictions.
Hillsboro Elementary School
EMPLOYMENT: Of the following as After School Tutor at Hilisboro Elementary School,
shared position, at $22.00 per hour, | hour per day, 4 days per week, not to
exceed 32 weeks, effective August 24, 2020 through May 14, 2021,
(additional planning meetings before program begins), contingent upon
COVID-19 restrictions.
Nicole Dilley
Maria Hall
Gina Hardesty
Marlinton Middle School
EMPLOYMENT: Of the following as After School Tutor at Marlinton Middle School, shared
position, at $22.00 per hour, 2 hours per day, 3 days per week, not to
exceed 32 weeks, effective August 24, 2020 through May 14, 2021,
(additional planning meetings before program begins), contingent upon
COVID-19 restrictions.
Louisa Kiner
Teresa Rhea
Jeanette Wagner

Pocahontas County High School
EMPLOYMENT: CHLOE BLAND, as Assistant Basketball Coach (girls’) at Pocahontas County

High School, for the 2020-202| season, supplement being $750.00, pending
sufficient number of players to make a team and contingent upon COVID-19
restrictions.

EMPLOYMENT: JEAN BAUM, as Assistant Band Director at Pocahontas County High School,
for the 2020-2021 season, supplement being $750.00, pending sufficient
number of players to make a team and contingent upon COVID-19
restrictions.

Pocahontas County Schools:

EMPLOYMENT: SHERRI HOWE, as Cafeteria Manager—Summer Feeding Program at Marlinton
Elementary School, at hourly rate of pay based on state minimum, effective 3
days a week (Monday, Thursday, and Friday), six hours per day(7:00 AM-1:00
PM), for up to | | weeks beginning May 28, 2020, contingent upon COVID-19
restrictions.

EMPLOYMENT: LORA SUE MILLER, as Cook lI-—Summer Feeding Program at Marlinton
Elementary School, at hourly rate of pay based on state minimum, effective 3
days a week (Monday, Thursday, and Friday), six hours per day(7:00 AM-1:00
PM), for up to | | weeks beginning May 28, 2020, contingent upon COVID-19
restrictions.

PERMISSION: For the superintendent to post and fill positions prior to Board approval,
effective May 27, 2020 through August |1, 2020.



MATTERS OF THE BOARD...

Mr. McLaughlin mentioned having graduation on the ski slopes at Snowshoe as he has seen in the western states.
Social distancing would not be an issue. He also updated the Board on the Community Garden in Green Bank. It
has been plowed, tilled, and fenced. Plastic coverings have been utilized for weed control instead of chemicals.

Mr. Burns did not have any matters to discuss with the Board this evening.

Ms. Campbell joyfully updated the Board on the Graduation Bus honoring the seniors. Graduation with the bus
was a hit! Ruth Bland, Director of Transportation was the facilitator of the maiden voyage. The event was on
Twitter and honored on the state site Heroes for Education for Pocahontas County Without Mrs. Bland's intricate
mapping skills, 232 miles traveled in a single day, coordinating with parents and employers to surprise honorees,
it would not have been as successful. Thank you.

Dr. Hollandsworth questioned the vacancies as she saw the Mariinton Middle School Math Teacher and the
Hillsboro Elementary Early Childhood Teaching positions were reposted. Mr. Beam informed the Board of the
other four open vacancies. As positions are filled, the new vacancy will be posted to compensate the time
consuming, “trickle-down” effect.

Mr. Walker discussed whether the library proposal was for all schools. Mr. Beam explained that Pocahontas
County Library services are for Marlinton Elementary and Hillsboro Elementary as other schools have in-house
Library Specialists. Mr. Beam reassured the Board that Federal Funds would be utilized for the expenditure.

Mr. Walker reiterated the importance of Board unity, to listen, and be open-minded, when finalizing the CEFP.
Though difficult decisions were ahead, Mr. Walker stressed the importance of the ultimate goal to educate our
children.

Mr. Walker would like the Green Bank property to be put on the next agenda for discussion. Mr, Beam offered
to have Attorney |. Manning draw up and define proper guidelines.

Mr. Walker questioned whether Senior recognition is on the County Website. Mrs. Bland reassured him that
indeed, we had student acknowledgement. Though COVID-19 caused havoc on end-of-year appreciation
banquets, students deserved to be honored for their achievements. Accomplishment videos are included on the
website.

Finally, Mr. Walker expressed his gratitude for the Graduation Bus as he was part of the administration delivering
diplomas. It left a memorable impression to witness the appreciation of students, parents, and a unified community.

NEXT BOARD OF EDCUCATION MEETING...
Next Board of Education Meeting will be held on Monday, June 8, 2020, beginning at é:00 PM at the Board of
Education Conference Room, Buckeye, WV.

ADJOURN...

On the motion of Ms. Campbell and seconded by Mr. McLaughlin, the Board unanimously approved to adjourn
the meeting,

Secretary President



...._ 3 n - . -
" " m L]
Oiﬂ.ttﬁtﬁi_-._—Ot_-O‘Citdﬁﬂtil""'.tltCOO-'i’ﬂﬂﬂllﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂiﬁttﬂi.i'-cCCCUUCCC#&II.&C:C
190220 TYLOL ¥ALSIOHAY JOEHD
HWDYEd ONILNNODIY HNITHO 0Z 6LT’S ONI WML - 0TZVvE LLOVE
YL ¥/SHOOGLYEL ONIaVTY I¥"960°% NNWHWENIZH - LSS9E 9LavE
T-XdVHSHL TYNOILVYANIDO 00°SS6 "L HINSHT fIVA00D - OSPZE SLOYVE
NOILATH)SEO  INNOWY IHYN - HOONIA ADEHD
o0zZ/Lz/s EIIVA ADTHD
¥ONEA S9ZSTECOO ANVE XINNOD NOLSTAONSd - ANVE 012°5SaD - S0Hd
YILSIDEY ¥DIAHD PI0S:E - SWIL

ALNNCD SWINOHVOOd oz/Lzfs - FIva



STH/HUT4-TOYMES-YELIVM
SHIA-3DIANHS
ROILAIISH]

‘II”Cﬂ-'-’.CC’Iibﬁ...-...C.CCC‘ﬁﬁ..*‘ﬂ..&tﬁﬁﬁi"'..‘i.Ctﬁﬁ.—I’i...‘ﬁlﬁ"'.."'ﬂﬂi.ﬂﬁ

st oeL'oT TYLOL YALSIDTN ADIAHD
E¥°STE CYOESTIIH 40 NMOL - 001VvE 6L9YE
L6"¥BE'DT YANOd NOW - 000ES BLOYVE
LHOOWY JWUN - YOOaNIA ADFIHD
0Z/E0/9 :EIVA ADIAHD
HINBA SIZSTELOCO ANVE ALNNOD NOLITANId - ANVE 01%°500 - Bodq
HALSTHIY AOFHD DE?@0:9T - FWIL

ALNNOD SYINOHYDOJ 0z/zo/9 - dAivqg



STd AIMEJOHd-ALITIEVET
H/dOHS SNE/TVINIY ANVL
/SHOIINTOS DNEL TOOHDS
VK5 D /dIRSHVIOHDE 4DAD
FUOD-HOLOW-dWNd ¥ETIOE
¥-ZZIT-0006-0008H LIDOVW
Did ONYI YOINZH WSIINV
JUITIVEL-AONEL dn~331d
/S1NSaNLS -STYIH/ TEAVEL
FOIT ATYH-T/INIVH-XOEN
H*¥~ZINVYNIINIVH/TIAVEL
©03-31LLIICOq T/ TIAVHEL

FEFERFRSIPRABRFRFIFRFILINBINIRENRRRENNINRBRRRNIRIBRRLLBLBRARIABERRRNRNNELIRIRINBEINERNAS

EL"BYO'SZ

DO°EB6°BT
68°S

0o ov
00°00S
00°SEs
0§ TOE
00" 00s
oy BT
09° LT
00008 °E
PETSBT
00" 19T

ADNEA S9TSTE0DO

TYLOL HELSIDAN NIFHD

HONVUNSHI OHY ASIH A0 qUvod AM
a13as ¥vLs

{dd) SHOZIUOH LUVHE
ALISHIAINN WATVS

JTULORTE Wdd

SEM0E ATNLIA

FOFTI0D HOAL 7 WHOD LNOdYW3IId
‘d ¥390Y "ENIA¥I

HYYYS "NOIdOodEH

(V¥ad) SNOILNTOS TOOHDS STHYVH
‘9 @TYNOM ‘7T IVH

1401 'd1LLIIo0d

0Z/T0/9 FEHLVG ADIHD

ANVE ALNOODD NOLATANAA - ANWYH
HALSIHIY AITHD

ALNNOD SYINOHWOOd

BLOYE T69YE
SES6L 069VE
EaLOL 6B9VE
SETOL 989VE
SLSES LBYYE
STTEg 9B9VE
05023 SBIVE
oO¥0Y L4:E) 43
00¥3E EBI¥E
£ETet Ze9rt
00¥SE TB9%E
TOLET 0ROYE
HOANIA ADIHD

419°8d0 - DOY4d

CTA- s
oz/zo/9

- HHIL
= d1va



SESFERSRASHEFRRIFNRIFRRIARIEFINSRRRRERERRRRRRLURBSBBBRBINIIIRRNRSFIIANS20232500888

¥EOLIS'TT THLOL ¥ILSTOIH HOTHO
ST00HOS Dd-SENIT WiIva OV LLE'L HIVLS “INNOW 40 WWOD ¥IIINOUI - 6LGGT PPLL
08 HEN-IDIAHWES LM T AR {adq) ¥ITINOHZ - SLE6ZT EvLL
HOTILIAIYDISAEAd  INNOWY ZWVYN - BOONIA ADEHD
oT/IE/S TELVA AITHD
ANVIH S05F66L00 ANVE gUVD 3EVHOMNd - MNVH 0T9°500 - HOud
YALSIDAY AOIHO ES:TTSTT - 3MWLL

ALNNOD SYLNOHYDO4 oz/zo/3 - Sivd



II'.l-"..Ii.t‘I'O'I"'..-‘.'"C...I.'C"Cﬂﬂ.'l'i'i”lI.-‘I'C’-.II‘.ﬂith""O.ﬂ

Terzwe'y TVIOL HILSTOHE MOHHD
3 SHD4-3DA00/vINala ZTTYEZ'Y ‘ORI ‘G004 SN - 0S%98 SVLL
HOIL3I¥D53] INNOWY HWYN - YOON3A A23HD
0E/1EfS 3L HAIIHD
ANVIE SOSY66L00 ANVE OBYD ASYHOUDd - MNNYE 0T9°sad - Doud
HILSIOTT ADFTHD SEZTS:TT - AWIL

AILNNOD SVINOHVDOG 0z/To/9 - 3lva



it-ciitttlﬂditi-hiiCtitttdliicﬂ.ﬂtdi'ﬁ.&ﬁttﬁt.it.!.ct‘ﬁﬂt.'l'l'i-Fitlch#tihﬂt.ti
EL'TLS'6 TYIOL YIISIOEE ¥DIHD
SHW-1VEH 18STIq EL'ILS'E (ad} ANVAWOD TI0 quodaoos - 000E6 9L
NOIL4IYISAAd  LRNOWY HWYN - doaNaa AIEHD
0T/T0/9 :Fiva WOIHD
ANYIE SOSPE6LO0 DNISSID0Ud HOY - NNvE 0I9°502 - Soug
YILSTORY AIHHD LO:85:9T - FWIL

ALNNCD SVINOHYDOL oz/eze/s - mlvg



IRFD WHOM-HIVWSIN HILAM °
" ~ORY1E " 4/SNOTS - SHINNVE
ITAIHS ' L/SHANNVE SWAED
2d/STVEH HIWHNS-STXOE
4 SEW-XADF4/¥IHILIIVD
£044/J008-4ITION SHEAD
I/HIS-O0HE SHW/SUINNVTIA
HHQOLS 0Z0Z-STUVD IJID
~HNETAYT A/ISNIDIT €HNS
TIVH " 4-INIVH/ 400 THVa'T
OV "1 /213 -HIV.L-SUTIUVI
-HOIYU*‘1/SAWYIS S04 €
TIVH  U-INIVH/SZATVA
SHOIL4IHOSANS HO0aNVId
IVINdINVW HIVW-5JIVSOW
I0°7/0T0T SATH TVNRLUIA
OREdS "H/1I0-43LTId “TI0
€°3~1dEQ DY SHOJ/INIVE
TJOFASNI STDIH2A SIVLS
QHDS /D18 -S4STTON - INIVS
BaH-TOLLNOD 1SHEd
J-535VON00H -SHONIENEON
MEHDE-STIVN-508 F0N¥ds
"8/1IN IV ISHIA-SINVa
2/ROILIBASNI UATINIYAS
-43IT04vY " 5/S324 TVvoaET
03 SINIANLS/ELIN TvaENW
NS D/5TYNNYW NOILOIOS
OTd°*1/SUERNYId ALINOVA
SHIA /18- H9dVd -¥A'TAYLS

"‘.‘I.&i.i.tti-iCi...‘t‘ii"d...tt.i.

T veL’OL

TYLOL HALSIOAYM AIIHD

’....Oﬂi‘ﬁﬂﬂ.itC“"'..l"it‘.I..C"O...kﬁ‘i

EV'ESS'T
00'S50°Z
00" 02y
oy sy
D0*0DE
D0 026
90°£2

ar a1t
0¥ °SBT
5T°6%0'E
00°950°T
Y1 %5
00" ¥60°Z
63" TV

v 89

[{ M 44
YO S5L
00°SLE
ZI°S6E'T
59°z92
08 a5y
00°0LY'T
00°00S°E
0% E0B'EW
00" 26
9L 9ZE
vz 192'2

ANVIE SOSPE6LOO

NOTIWHOJHOD XOuEX

INTHAVLSIA

HEGHOSIA TANIA

INITn

2O0Q0Ud FTYSHATOHM ALNNOD-THL
ONI dA0HH WHHSYHHI HHY

HOD* SLYWIOOHDS
SNIHADTYN/aIV-31TH

ATTVHNIYN gvay

J77 ARVAHOD MEHDIW I d

(Qd) NOILVHOJHOD TTIND
HILSWHLS0d

{Qa) "DNI ‘'dIALSVWEHNTIG

HOD * OOENYTd

‘ONI ‘ANVAWOD ONIQWYL TYLNISIHO
SEDUNOSHY 4N HE4Q

{ad} s1¥VA OLOY YAYN

"ONI ‘XIW AQVEH S.H¥OOH

"ONI ‘LUTOMAAHED ‘TTHHOLIN

{Qa) °"ONI 'SYAINID HWOH §,3MOT
ONI 0D HOITHHE D P

INTULSNANI TVEDTD

(ad} A144NS DNIGTIING 5.3V
{da) SYAIT4dNS AWLSITHOS

ONI VOTHHWY AlI3YS FIIN 9 HuId
(4d) 4717 THOHE ¥ TUOKSNIQ

ONI ¥S0i dOOUD S5VANOD

ONIATOS WE'TH0¥d JO Iuv
ONIININd WYOHALSHY

{Qd) WOD ' NOZVHY

0Z/IE/5 :dIva ¥DIHD

ANVE qEWD dSVHOUNG -~ NNV
YALSIOE ADFHD

ALNNOD SYINOHYIOG

S6TLE SLLL
S5T88 SLiLe
osog@e PLLL
Q0PTE ELLL
1014 4] TLLL
iszte TLLL
SLZLL oLLL
08%9% BILL
00699 B9LL
055959 LoLe
antr9s 99LL
oozw9 S9LL
[Pl 44 ] YILL
STZZS E9LL
Do&8S THLL
T0L8S T9LL
00155 ool
009ES 65LL
o0%Zs BSLL
SLILY LSLL
SO0¥ 9SLL
SEETE SSLL
00STE YSLL
yoo8c ESLL
069LE TSLL
O¥ETZ TSLL
SLEST asLe
8TILE 6¥LL
00LZ BbLL
SLOT LPbLL
HOaNAn HAIFHD

019°500 - BO¥4
TEILO: LT - EWIL
0z/Zo/9 - ILva



BANK RECONCILIATION

For the month of April, 2020

Pendleton County Bank — Account No. 315265
Interest rate 0.95%

BEGINNING BALANCES 1,878,925.10
REVENUE 1,278,905.68
Deposits 373,133.18
Wire Transfers 904,041.28
interest 1,575.10
Premier 160.12
Total Revenue 1,278,909.68
EXPENDITURES 1,008,822 .65
Cancelled Checks 119,946.16
Electronic Payroll 437,667.40

Electronic Tax Transfer { IRS) 155,782.98

Electronic Tax Transfer (Wv) 127,395.40

Woodford Oil 30,771.59

Welis Fargo 2,390.00

Deluxe Bus

Fifth Third Bank 132,444.12

American Funds 2,425.00

Total Expenditures 1,008,822.65
OUTSTANDING CHECKS 425,881.13
BALANCE 1,723,131.00

Qsi\.(’.u,tﬁ ﬁ Cu).ﬂ (_QL'\‘/-\

Treasuurer’s Signature’ /




‘d BITUY ‘UBTUYIOM

'a 97TeY2TH ‘Buo3yTIM
T BTHDIA ‘aTqessn

‘1 Aas1ay ‘ecde’ltll

‘¢ uyasne ‘aordeg

*H WEPY ‘IOTARL

"W 3aydoastayl ‘uoiang
‘d Azxeq ‘daeys

"3 uead ‘ssoy

‘0 weIqy ‘9snoyuslIITH
‘M ydssop *Aatfty

‘1 unaey ‘ybng

s efyIuwdd *aatag

‘1 otueydals ‘addea

‘f] WUBRTA 'UCFTSN

Y Iajtuuap 'Yo0) TTeN
‘d BE9IS], 'usSTInN

'a usydais ‘Ip YoM

"3 g8T1IvY) 'III urendoM
'y aadop ‘uyiybneqol
‘% ArTwz ‘uyrubneqopn
‘i1 Auyaey ‘uosen

Y eIRPWES ‘uuey

‘0 3390 ‘uuep

‘¥ qIeW "sypue]

*n Awwe) ‘uoszaRSeY

"W UTASNL ‘azey

‘T 33025 ‘Asyten

"4 uep ‘agaucp

‘7 EpUEM ‘eUTQEIH

‘L oyeles ‘YoyapeH

‘g sUSTITYs ‘e80(Da350aAn
‘L eapuosel ‘YITIITIO

'q JoTaled ‘uosqro
‘d 33025 ‘aeqawy

Al -Uehi RS Y £ X

‘€ 18ane ‘ASTTTA

‘W uz3sne ‘A3ITId

‘N Aatjano) ‘ueaan)
‘1 3Buep ‘atod

‘d sawep 'Aaueyp

‘L OWETTITH ‘umolg

"1 SOTYD ‘PuURiE

‘S epuy ‘sEviassg
‘71 AttoH ‘abevxsang
'3 Azep ‘abeaonsg

"3 I8ITUA ‘Al A3deg
‘D eiaueg ‘a3suusg
'8 uel ‘Ijauvag

"g auatzeq ‘aswbogay
"G ajjsuvap 'aaubey
‘g uvwasys 'Jotdey,
"1 eTITIes ‘yatws

‘3 ETYIUAD ‘eaRIyg
"> 1edoy ‘asawesys

"M asTuag ‘dieys

‘I @¥Y3aog ‘uriqueys
‘d eyBeIgay ‘aryoleos
‘W ABBag ‘suamp

'S 'IDT 'ISTTIH

‘¥ BDIESAD 'QUENOW

'] eDIEEAL ‘utiybneqon

‘¥ uaaey ‘Aonow

‘i1 Ayord ‘A3zedan

‘1 Zaztuusp A3IedoN
‘D BETINOT ‘IVUTH

‘W 8TTaeuD ‘saybny

‘T TIIBYUS ‘BMON

‘a eesSTIed 'Esog-TITH
‘3 T9RUOTH ‘pPIOITED
"y edneqey 'Stavqg

‘0 surIsTIYY ‘{regduwe)

‘W atueydals ‘suang
"1 BpERA ‘Jyoeqog

‘D STITO ‘AaTdaeg
5 elunl ‘GSuocxaswmry
'D uwdy ‘UemIeply
‘0 {9TuRQ ‘uasyy

‘G ¥TeW ‘uodTey

‘Y uyaey ‘uvosdwour
‘¥ 3asqoy ‘saisays
‘[0 FEROYL 'ucETPeW
‘D teels ‘IazzeH

‘W ydasop ‘Apnp

'Q asboy ‘sutaxg

‘W estT 'uostuusg

‘¥ yeaoqeg ‘sSUTAIY ajiom
L RRTTIA 'Iagqem

1 TAFTIY ‘ASTsracpuuel
'S ypuog ‘apdwang

‘D 2TISTAN ‘yatug

‘W Uetag ‘yarug

“d IYIPIY ‘suownis

'3 uPABg ‘suUohinys

‘¥ 1%3BA1y ‘sasag MaTeys
's Awwey, ‘ispry

‘D ®STT ‘ysty

‘4 PARYUITY uTTYEnETon
'H vTewed ‘Apanpoy

“f eyaeeger ‘Acool

‘g 19Yowvy ‘quonoy

‘D BUtaqes ‘uepaop

"€ PHYT 'proIay

"1 ueENg ’jueIn

"H UMnInyop ‘uazipion
‘D BIURLES ‘Imijesd
‘Y eddaqey ‘suenm

‘g 8ETU3g ‘suang

‘¥ Ayaaqui¥ ‘aberanag
' vivqIeg ‘paeaqg

‘T oyuelg ‘cip j3axzeqg
‘L qE1e) ‘Asryaeg

‘W aarRINeT ‘A8TIRRm

‘W uesng ‘buoajgway

‘¥ Iaquy ‘3seSoqay

'J UCUURYS ‘UoRIspuUy
'3 dT1ITYd ‘ucazapuy
‘3 e338a07 ‘sudey

‘d ydesop ‘zapiepy

'a ejabuy ‘ispussspuea
"H ¥eawg ‘itnay

¥ osunp ‘Iofdel

"W OITTaA ‘uenitelr

‘W PuuY ‘uyaus

‘W yesT ‘Azzsqeunyys

‘N Ateasquiy Ariequuiys
¥ OBTINS ‘I9TITUS

‘1 FeTFS ‘Iarlqes

‘D UGBTIV ‘31azes

“1 BTIBYUDTW ‘aopAy

‘¥ oeTewIs ‘cap zopdy
"7 Az0D ‘epoaxay

‘0 udtorw) ‘uosbuyuuag

‘g uaane] ‘wegburiaon
D TeeySIW ‘Audiny
‘Y usaey ‘Ayding

‘g Azobaxn ‘uebion
¥ sutIaYIexR ‘InItged
‘H 81aaten ‘liaquer
‘1 wutrl ‘uosddRp

‘g |73awy "Yaep

1 ApUT) '¥STITSWTH
‘¥ yeaes 'IsA0)

T IBJTUUSL INUIEIYH
‘{0 BSWEp ‘INUIEAYD

‘N ATTOH '3nulgayd

*g epuoys ‘axe)

"3 STIND ‘uMoag

"1 eIl ‘umoag

‘M Eewoyl ‘eylocod

‘rl eusavy ‘sBeaaassg
"5 uAiTaeH ‘ebezsasg
‘3 EEEIIOW 'UTMpIES
Y wooaqay ‘iepuads
‘W eutl ‘drieys

¥ @33suesp ‘dreys

‘Y afooiN "rotdel =e0y
‘L Azen ‘250

‘M ®InEq ‘37114

‘3 PTRUCT ‘TEBNOW

‘1 UTIETIY ‘MOBTUULH
* 8TIINY ‘UBLNITH

‘¥ esaugp ‘ucsIIpuay
"y 'euid ‘A3sspien

‘D PIEUOY ‘TIeH

"1 eTIeR ‘i1eH

‘¥ Auuap ‘Tavad

'] vapuos ‘iatmog

'Y 2T00TN ‘Aatiiad

' BUeIa ‘outiieq

‘5 wiulbain ‘unoyied
‘D yeaes ‘umoag

‘H UOUURYS ‘UBPWISPIVY
1 A1384s ‘FITIOPRY
*M utaeq ‘Aauvuayop

‘3 yezes ‘UOJITTWEH

‘Y ©EEIT9W 'SUTAl1d

‘¥ FA0T "813IITICCA

s vx0) ‘asquadae)

Y BUUROL ‘UPISPUTM-33Ing
‘¥ oyanyg ‘pueig

‘D =0ouaa3al ‘weag

"W AeITUuIL ‘MOTIEH

T A1xaqury romy

"0 3wz ‘ay33y1eng
Q ®ES118H ‘zo1dey

¥ USTIY ‘aorder

UBFINC g asnoyusyyry

‘0 uouueyg

‘ad esusy -+
‘raysxrg amﬁhmwu
'3 B1aog ‘diwyg
W Axen dyrang
‘D BruEn ‘zayyuy

«-cﬁﬂaocc-n-tﬁﬂtttt-nuuatQetttattﬁhtttnnhnha.—«otutt-cn-otco"tcocatanaottattc

Le'608'REZ

HYINOIH

Tel0l 2298768y oayn

S3A4AL WHOd 1TV HOJ
YELS5I9D3H XDEHD TTOHXIYJd
ALNNOD SYINOHYDOd

50216 - HNIL
0z/E0/9 - 3iva

vgg’

IVd - DOWd



Bonus - absent than 4 days
11..3159.9
11..11111.119.1
11..11111.221.1
11..11111.261.1

Revenue
Salary
Social Sec
Work Comp

7730
581.25
27.13

BJE 05-101 Bd Ap 5/26/20
8358.38



3120.12 - SUBSTITUTES IN AREAS OF CRITICAL NEED AND SHORTAGE
Jurpose

fhe purpose of this policy, as recommended by the Superintendent, is to provide for the employment of retired teachers as substitutes on an
sxpanded basis in areas of critical need and shortage.

fhe Board of Education hereby adopts the definition of “area of critical need and shortage” set forth in West Virginia Code 18A-2-3 as follows:
'Area of critical need and shortage for substitute teachers" means an area of certification and training In which the number of available
substitute teachers in the District who hold certification and training in that area and who are not retired is insufficient to meet the projected
veed for substitute teachers. Teacher or substitute teacher includes speech pathologists and school nurses. Guidance counselors cannot be
jesignated as areas of critical need and shortage.

rhe Board additionally finds and determines that:

A, there presently exists within the District a critical need for substitute teachers in the areas of:
1. Elementary education
2. Administration

. Special education

. Math

. Science

. Social Studies

. English/Language Arts
. Physical Education

AT T v < T I « T ¥ | - S 1

. CTE instruction
10. Art
11, Music

B. and that, there is also a shortage of available certified substitute teachers, who are not retired, available to cover these areas of critical
need.

Accordingly, the Board hereby authorizes the employment of retired teachers as substitute teachers during the_2020-2021 286319—

2020 school year on an expanded basis in those areas of critical need and shortage noted above as is recommended by the Superintendent. In
30 case shall a retired teacher be employed where there is available for employment another teacher holding certification and training in the
irea of need who is not retired and who will accept the substitute assignment.

rhis policy shall be effective upon approval by the West Virginia State Board of Education for the 2039—2026 2020-2021 year only, subject
snhnual review by the District Board and re-approval by the West Virginia State Board of Education.

Irior to employment of a retired teacher as a critical needs substitute teacher beyond the post-retirement employment limitations established
¥ the Consolidated Public Retirement Board ("Retirement Board"), the Superintendent shall submit to the West Virginia Board of Education in &
‘orm approved by the Retirement Board and the West Virginia Board of Education, an affidavit signed by the Superintendent stating the name
sf the district, the fact that the district has adopted a policy to employ retired teachers as substitutes to address areas of critical need and
shortage, the name or names of the person or persons to be employed as a critical needs substitute pursuant to the policy, the critical need
ind shortage area position filled by each person, the date that the person gave notice to the district board of the person’s intent to retire, and
‘he effective date of the person’s retirement. Upon verification of compliance with West Virginia Code 18A-2-3 and the eligibility of the critical
1eeds substitute teacher for employment beyond the post-retirement limit, the West Virginia Board of Education shall subrmit the affidavit to
he Retirement Board.

rhe District Board shall cooperate with the State Board of Education West Virginia Board of Education to verify the district’s compliance with the
-‘equirements of this code section and verify the eligibility of the critical needs substitute teacher (i.e., adoption of local policy, prior electronic
osting of position opening, retirement date effective at least twenty (20) days prior to school term, continuous and ongoing posting seeking
ully certified non-retired teacher, and absence of a non-retired teacher who holds certification and training in the required area).

Nhen a retired teacher is employed as a substitute to fill a vacant position, the District Board shall continue to post the vacant position until it
s filled with a regularly employed teacher who is fully certified or permitted for the position.

e District Superintendent shall forward a copy of this policy annually to the State Superintendent of Schools for approval by the West Virginia
State Board of Education prior to employment of retired teachers on an expanded basis as substitutes in areas of critical need and shortage.

A retired teacher is eligible to be employed as a critical needs substitute to fill a vacant position only if the retired teacher’s retirement became
ffective at least twenty (20) days before the beginning of the employment term during which he or she is employed as a substitute.

Nhen a retired teacher is employed as a critical needs substitute to fill a vacant position, the position vacancy shall be posted electronically anc
2asily accessible to prospective employees as determined by the state board.

tvery contract of employment for such retired teachers to be employed for periods beyond the post-retirement employment limitation
agtahlisherd hv the ransnlidated nublie retirement board shall include therein the foliowino information:



Any person who retires and begins work as a substitute teacher within the same employment term shall lose those retirement benefits
ittributed to the annuity reserve, effective from the first day of employment as a retiree critical needs substitute teacher in that fiscal year and
:nding with the month following the date the retiree ceases to perform service as a critical needs substitute teacher,

letired teachers employed to perform expanded substitute service provided in this policy, are considered day-to-day, temporary, part-time
:mployees. The substitutes are not eligibie for additional pension or other benefits paid to regularly employed employees and shall not accrue
seniority.

A retired teacher is eligible to be employed as a critical needs substitute to fill a vacant position without any loss of retirement benefits
ittributed to the annuity reserve only if the retired teacher’s retirement became effective before the first day of July preceding the fiscal year
luring which s/he is employed as a critical needs substitute.

© Neola 2017



TEMPORARY WAIVER OF POLICY 4433 “VACATION"

WHEREAS, in light of the COVID-19 pandemic and resulting closure of all West Virginia
schools beginning on March 16, 2020, the Pocahontas County Board of Education (“PCBOE")
wishes to provide all school employees with the fullest benefits of their employment, to the
extent possible during this unusual situation.

Accordingly, the PCBOE hereby adopts this WAIVER of the provisions of Policy 4433
“Vacation”, effective through the conclusion of the 2020-2021 school year, in the following
specific respects:

1 At the conclusion of the 2019-2020 school year, employees who earn vacation
time will not be limited to Policy 4433 limitation of only 10 carryover days. For
this year only, an exception will be granted, and employees will be allowed to
carryover all unused, earned vacation days into the 2020-2021 school year.

2. The amount of earned, unused vacation days carried over to the 2020-2021
school year shall be divided by three (3} for the employee’s proportioned use over the next
three schoot years. Accordingly, beginning with the 2020-2021 school year, the excess, carried
over vacation days of each employee will be utilized in this fashion, in addition to the
employee’s earned vacation days for the year. For example, an employee who carries over
fifteen {15) additional vacation days will be allowed to utilize, in addition to his or her earned
vacation for the current year, an additional five (5) days cnly, each year, for the next three
years.

3. At the conclusion of the 2020-2021 school year, all provisions of Policy 4433 will
be in effect, and employees will again be restricted to the limitation of a maximum of 10
carryover vacation days per year.

4, Finally, none of the carryover vacation days may be used on days that a
substitute is required. These carryover days are to be used during the summer months,
Thanksgiving and Christmas breaks, and spring break. They could also be used on days that
school is canceled due to inclement weather.

Pocahontas County Board of Education
Adopted: June 8, 2020



Library Instructional Service for 2020-2021 School Year

Pocahontas County Libraries & Visitor Information Centers

Pocahontas County Libraries proposes library services for Marlinton and Hillsboro Elementary
Schools for the 2020-2021 school year. Librarians will conduct classes for the children, focusing
on library skills, literacy and assisting children with book selection suitable for each child’s
reading level. Each class will hear stories read aloud that have character building plots, and
participate in activities which coincide with the theme of the weekly story. Students will be
taught library skills; such as knowing how to locate books and re-shelve them correctly on their
own, how to use the computer online card catalog, and how to research topics utilizing the

library's databases and other resources.

The following cost reflects instruction. Books and other materials will be provided by the
libraries.

Marlinton Elementary School

Weekly 45 minute library instruction for 13 classes. The librarian teaches the children for 9.75
hours per week. Planning, researching, gathering and preparing materials for each grade level
adds an additional 7 hours per week. This program requires 16.75 hours per week.

Marlinton total, $9,045 for 36 weeks of instruction

Hillsboro Elementary School

Weekly 30 minute library instruction for 5 classes. The librarian teaches the children for 3.75
hours per week. Planning, researching, gathering and preparing materials for each grade level
adds an additional 5 hours per week. This program requires 8.75 hours per week.

Hilisboro total, $4,725 for 36 weeks of instruction

Total cost for library instructional services for both Elementary Schools- $13,770

FEDERAL TITLE | FUNDS WILL BE USED TO FUND THIS PROGRAM FOR THE 2020-
2021 YEAR.



Industrial and Commercial Building Products

Trent Gabbert
507 28* Street
Dunbar, WV 25064

Qp SPORT
ARCHTECTURAL BEINTERIOR PRODUCTS, ING. l! ’

Q___Suucsmor (W T

PHONE 304-766-2211
FAX 304-766-2214
trent@aipinc.biz

To: Pocahontas Board of Education Att;: Sherry Radcliff

From: Trent Gabbert

Date: 5/29/20

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the following pricing as it pertains to the bathrooms
project at Green Bank Elementary-Middle School.

¢ Provide Hadrian Solid Polymer Toilet Compartments

o]

O 00O

Headrail Braced / Floor Mounted Design

Wrap around hinges

Continuous Aluminum Wall Brackets

Color — Blueberry

Quantity — (11) Stalls & (2) Wall Hung Urinal Screens

Subtotal $9,088.00 Delivered / Material Only

e Labor to perform the following (based on standard wage rates):

o]

o

Remove & Dispose of existing toilet compartments
* (not responsible to repair potential blemishes from footprints of old
hardware & materials)
Installation of new material

Subtotal §7,060.00**

**Labor price ONLY valid if partition material quoted above is purchased from AIP**

*Price quoted is good for Summer 2020 shipment.
*Price does not include any state or local taxes.
*WV Contractor’ License # WV035986.

*AIP will be self-performing the work and NOT using any subcontractor’s.



January 10 2020 Gasoline

Specifications prepared for Pocahontas County Schools for one (1) or more new 2021
Blue Bird gasoline powered 77-passenger “Vision” conventional school buses.

Chassis Specifications:

280" wheel base

10,000 1b. front axle

23,000 Ib. rear axle with 5.29 ratio

Hendrickson rear air ride suspension

Front and rear shocks

Full air brake system: 16.5” x 5” front lining, 16.5” x 7" rear lining
Dust shields

Bendix-Westinghouse AD-IP air dryer

4-channel A.B.S. braking system

13.2 cfm compressor

Front axle oil seals - synthetic lube

Low idle, 5-minute shut down

Automatic slack adjusters - Meritor

Heavy duty front bumper - 15”

Heater water pump

Battery disconnect switch

Ford 6.8ltr V-10 gasoline engine, 320 horsepower with 460 ft.Ib.torque
Ford 6R140 torqueshift automatic transmission, 6-speed

Engine alarm system

8.25 x 22.5 hub-piloted wheels

1IR x 22.5 tubeless radial tires, RHA highway front and RHD traction rear -
Cooper 14-ply

Three (3) Group 31 batteries, 2100 cca

240 amp alternator — Leece/Neville

Brake interlock

Dual horns

100-gallon fuel tank mounted between frame rails

Fiberglass tilt hood with fender mounted L.E.D. turn signals
Voltmeter/ammeter



Pocahontas County Schools January 10 2020

Chassis Specifications continued:

o Front and rear tow hooks

o Wig/Wag low air pressure indicator

o Tachometer

o Telescopic/tilt steering column

o Daytime running lights

o Halogen headlights

o Fog lights

¢ Engine hour meter

o Transmission temperature gauge

e “On-Spot” automatic tire chains

¢ Trip odometer

s Digital dash clock

o Cruise control

» Cooling hoses with constant tension clamps

o Qil slinger

o Anti-freeze protected to -34

o Circuit breakers

e Electronic stability control with automatic traction control
o Power steering with 50 degrees wheel cut

o Left side exit exhaust forward of rear wheels
e Multi-Plex wiring with L.E.D. readout in dash
* 5-year/unlimited mile engine and transmission warranty

Body Specifications:

o Dual heater cut-off valves

¢ Complete insulation

e Locking fuel tank door

¢ Latching battery compartment

e Aluminized interior side panels

¢ Extended seat rub rail

* Bumper rub rail

e 4-applied side body rub rails

o 4-piece tinted/shaded windshield
» Lower glass rear emergency door
+ Four (4) side emergency push-out windows, two (2) per side -~ Vertical hinge

Page 2



Pocahontas County Schools January 10 2020

Body Specifications continued:

o 12" rear bumper

o Two (2) roof escape hatch/ventilators

e Sound deadening spray

e Heavy duty DOT construction

o 77" interior headroom with 12" split sash windows

o 3-step step well with pebble top step treads

e OQutward opening entrance door - air operated, 3-position switch
° Two (2) exterior side mounted locking tool compartments
e Aluminum aisle trim

o Fuel sender plate

e Rubber body isolators front and rear

° 16-gauge steel exterior side panels - smooth

o Vandal locks for service and emergency doors

Electrical Specifications:

o Two (2) auxiliary windshield defroster fans

o 90,000 BTU left front heater/defroster; 50,000 BTU recessed stepwell heater; 50,000
BTU under seat mid-ship heater; 50,000 BTU rear underseat heater; full-width
windshield and driver's window defroster;
3-speed defroster and driver’s heater switches; cleanable filter

o 7" stop and turn signals - L.E.D.

* Locking exterior electrical compartment mounted below driver's window

° Interior dome lights - double row 15 candlepower

° Side body directional signals - L.E.D.

e Hooded 8-lamp warning system - L.E.D. lamps

¢ Air operated side body stop-arm with L.E.D. strobe lights

o L.E.D. clearance lights

o Warning light monitor system- Doran universal

e Child minder system

* Roof mounted LED strobe light

e Drivers dome light 15 candlepower

o  West Virginia heater connectors

o Air operated crossing control arm

* Master switch with red pilot light

o Exterior entrance door approach light - L.E.D.

o (learance, cluster, I.D., and 8-way warning lights wired hot

o Constant torque heater hose clamps

o Utility plug-in

e Back-up alarm

Page 3



Pocahontas County Schools January 10 2020

Electrical Specifications continued:

Buzzer for rear emergency door

Automatic resetting circuit breakers

Body solenoid switch

Stepwell light - 15 candlepower

Color- and number-coded wiring

AM/FM/CD/BT/PA system with USB port (MP3 capability), eight (8) interior
speakers and one (1) exterior speaker

7" back-up lights, LED

4” stop and tail lights, LED

Install Angel Trax surveillance system (Pocahontas County will supply system)

Paint and Lettering Specifications:

N.5.B.C. exterior - polyurethane
Astro-white interior color

White roof

All required "School Bus” lettering
3M Diamond-grade reflective tape

Seating Specifications:

Fully-padded DOT seats and barriers — High back

Heavy duty brown upholstery

National adjustable high-back air driver’s seat with fabric insert, retractable
shoulder harness seat belt, and right side arm rest

Seat belt cutter

Tilt-up seat cushions

First seat, left and right, ucra “Latch” seats

77-passenger capacity

Accessory Specifications:

All required safety and emergency equipment

Header pads for service door and emergency door

Interior locking drivers storage compartment above drivers window
Front and rear mud flaps

5/8” marine grade plywood sub-floor, screwed down

Tan rubber transit floor and step treads

Molded interior rear wheethouse covers

Molded exterior rear rubber fenders

White rubber wear plate

6” x 30" clear interior mirror and 6” x 30" Plexiglass visor

Page 4



Pocahontas County Schools January 10 2020
Accessory Specifications continued:

o 28% Bronze tint for all side and rear glass

o Black window frames

o Heated crossview mirrors with bell mounts and extended warranty
° Heated rearview exterior mirrors with extended warranty

o Cup holder

o  Wet-arm wiper blades

o Dual electric windshield wipers with intermittent switch

o Full length acoustical headliner

¢ Dash mounted glove box

o Forward grab rail

e 5-year/100,000-mile limited warranty

Total Cost, per unit, per bid $79,491.00
Total Additional Items $ 6,710.00
Delivery $_1,200.00

Sale Price $87,401.00

Additional option breakdown:

1) On-Spot chains $2,275.00

2) Fog lights $350.00

3) Traction rear tires $405.00

4) Complete LED light package $1,278.00
5) Labor and pre-wire for installation of Angel-Trax system $678.00
6) Drivers seat arm rest $33.00

7) Tinted glass with black frames $248.00
8) Radio and PA system $653.00

9 White roof $245.00

10} Drivers storage compartment $125.00
11) 100 gallon fuel tank $420.00

Agreed to by Customer: Agreed to by Blue Bird of West Virginia:

Name Name

Title Title

Authorized Signature Date Authorized Signature Date

Page 5



1/9/2020
Sk

24626 BBCV 3507,

77 CAP

Blue Bird Quote System ;- Quote Details

0.s.
Rear
WBatl

385.25

1213

33z.00

360,25 303.75

Rouw RH Seats LH Seats

1 |39CHVLBRLA | 39CNVLBRLA
2 |395BHE 395BHB

3 |395BHB 39SEHB_

4 |39SBHB 39SBHB

S | 39SBHB 39SEHB

& | 395BH8 39SBHB
7_|39sBHE 355BHB

8 1395BHB 39SBHB

9 |39sBHB 395BHB

10 |39SBHB 398BHB

11 1395BHB 39SBHB

12 1395BHB 39SEHB

13 }39SEBHERRRH | 26SBHBRRLH

247.25

247.25

1906.75

134.29

134.25

77.75

77.75

\e12 a1l \wle \_s89 \#8 VL x7 \ w6 Y85 Y wd N\ #3 \ 82 \ ] \ LH
273,50 219.09 162,350 106.00 49.50 3

27.50

113 zl2 #il 210 12 88 . ¥4 26 a3 o4 %3 2 2l \
I | | | | I | ‘ | | | I | RH
332.00 275.50 219.60 162.30 106.00 49.50 3

190,75

27.50

Dimensions are to center line of front mounting hole.

LH Seat Spacing:

LH Knee Clearance:

RH Seat Spacing:

RH Knee Clearance:

22.900,
27.29,

22,00,
27.29,

28.25
25.75

28.25
25.75

|BBEVASO7 SBHE HEXTGEM LBRLA |

cL
Front
Bou

S35

a

-
- &

BBCY 3507

Capacity

7

Seat Plan & |24626
DO/ o7 SCALE Wheelbase |238.0
Quote ID: 186327 Body Plan / Seat Plan Information
T — =
[lPush JPush] |
) eet i oue] i
‘ T — ¥
Body Plan ID: 5011613 .
~5
Push fPush]
LI dovtit J L fowtfl J__J J |

4

SP: 24626 B8CVY 3567, 77 CAP

Seat Plan ID: 24626

JHEEEEEEEEEEE
i H

R L e )




3

|
;

(=) BLUE BIRD




AFFORDA LE

e L N

- T AT

A P T




